
C O U N C I L  O F  T H E  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L U M B I A  
C O M M I T T E E  O N  E X E C U T I V E  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  A N D  L A B O R  
M E M O R A N D U M  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004  
   
 
TO:                     Chairman Phil Mendelson 
  
FROM:            Councilmember Anita Bonds  
  
RE:                   Request to Agendize Measure for the October 29, 2024 Committee of the Whole 
and Additional Legislative Meetings 
  
DATE:              October 24, 2024 
 
I write to request that the following measure be placed on the agenda for the October 29, 2024 
Committee of the Whole and Additional Legislative Meetings:  
 
Permanent Legislation 
 

• B25-0610 - Retired Firefighter and Police Officer Redeployment Amendment Act of 
2023 

 
This bill makes permanent the provisions currently in effect under B25-0603, the Retired 
Firefighter and Police Officer Redeployment Temporary Amendment Act of 2023. This bill 
would make retired Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department firefighters and 
Metropolitan Police Department police officers eligible for rehire at the discretion of the 
Director of the Office of Unified Communications (OUC) as temporary full-time or 
temporary part-time 911 call takers or 911 dispatchers without decreasing their retirement 
benefits. 
 

 
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 


	FROM:            Councilmember Anita Bonds

